APR 19 1983

Docket Nos. 50-259/260/290

MEMORANDUM FOR: Suzanne C. Black, Assistant Director
for Projects
TVA Projects Division
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

for Technical Programs
TVA Projects Division
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: BROWNS FERRY, UNITS 1, 2, AND 3, RUST IN LOWER CONTAINMENT
SPRAY HEADER DUE TO LEAKING ISOLATION VALVES (TAC 00454)
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FROM: Robert C. Pierson, Assistant Director 1
|
|
|

Enclosed for transmitta) is our safety evaluation addressing rust in the lower
containment spray header due to leaking isolation valves at Browns Ferry
Nuclear Plant, Unit 2. This item was originally described in Licensee Event
Report (LER) 88-003-000 and evaluated in our safety evaluation dated

December 20, 1988. The staff concluded that the short term efforts by TVA
were adequate, however, lon? term solutions needed to be addressed &and the
item remained open. TVA's letter dated March 17, 1989 provides & long term
solution which the staff finds satisfactorily addresses this item.

,& Docar Yor

Robert C. Pierson, Assistant Director
for Technical Programs

TVA Projects Division

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulaticn
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Contact: D. E. Smith, X20711
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